STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF . ___Richland ;
' )
STATE ve ; INDICTMENT/CASE®: 2024 - GS - 40 - 02188
)
Jamal Devante Giles ) AWE 2022A4021603482
AKA: ) DateofOffense:  12/18/2022
Race: B Sex: M . 28 ) S.C.Ccde § §6-05-2045(A)(1)
DOB: . SS#: ) Cﬁe é
ek t) RECEIVED
City, State, Zip: ) NCE SHEET
)

o S _SID#

) FEB 29 2024
*CDLYes [JNo[] CMVYes [] No[] Hazmat Yes [INo[] SC Court of Apbea]s

In'digposiiion of the above indiciment comes:now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or ¥ PLEADS
TO: DUI / Felony driving under the influence, areat bodily inury results
inviolationof § 56-05-2945(A}1) _ ___  oftha S.C. Code of Laws; bearing CDR Coda # 0406

NON-IOLENT ~ [] VIOLENT K] SERIOUS  [] MOSTSERIOUS . []MandatoryGPS  [] §17-2645
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC wimlnor 3m)

The cherge Is: Asindited, []  goeserinchided @ Defandant Walves sy ¥V _ (éet:s nitels)

The plea Is: [CJwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, EI Negotiated Sentence,  [X] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: 'z
W Z o 105919 hd W M %——‘ SCB70081

Tolar, Willlam Carson SCBar# Defendant M ht, Cezar rd SC Bar#t

WHEREFQRE, the Defendant s committed to the méb Department of Corroection, []County Detention Conter,

for a determinate term of dbisipotibaivoars/Mndagite? [J¥outhful Offonder Act not to exceed yeers
and/or to pay afine of $ ; provided that upon the service of —_ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ } Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance Is suspended with probation for

months!yaaré and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parolé and Pardon:Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. -

The sentence shall run
[r] CONCURRENT or [ JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on'

%ﬁ Defendan@o he-giveq credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
ScDocC. days months . .
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[]- The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detenition.Geriter.

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestt Violence ) to ship, transport, possoss, orrecelve a firsarm or ammunition.




STATE VS, . Jamal Devente Glles INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024 - GS - 40 - 02196
— camallevonteGiles —£024-G

SPEGIAL CONDITIONS:

O prup  after manths/years )
And Other Terms Listed Belaw:
[0 Substance Abuse Counsefing 3 complstion of GED [] Rendom Drug/Alcohol Testing

M&enﬂ Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp IE/N_Q Contact with Vicﬁfn O Domestic Violence intervention Program

o

[0 Mental Health. Counseling [J Mayserve Wre
beginning:

[]  SexOfender Registry pursuant to S.C, Code § 23.3-430 [ Public Servico Employment days/hours
[0 cCentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C, Coda § 17-25-135,

O other

O restiTuTiON: O peterre [0 Def. waives Hearing O ordercd

Tolal: & plus 20% fae: $

Payment Terms: . {7 setby SCDPPPS

Reciplent:
*Fing: $
Fine may be pd. In equal, consecutive weekly/monthlypmts.of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A){1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (00
§14-1-211(A){2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ 100
§66-5-2985 (DUi Assessment) $12 $iz2.
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce: Funding) $25 $25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c}and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114{BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County {if pald In instaliments) TBD $7. ]_I
[0 Appointed PD or eppointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees, $500 3

£l s 17-3-30(B) Unpald Application Fee to bo pald to the Public Defender Fund TBD

TOTAL

T

]
)

Co- “ Presiding Judge: .
Clerk of Gourt/ Deputy Clerk: SBMWMM Judge Code; .
Court Reporter: ‘ Raaasn, ) Sentence Date: : 2

SCCAR17 (0712021)

:
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"—h—_———_—_

WITNESSES

(S) Madison L Peyton
— Columbia Police Department

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER '

de

2022A4021603482 ' -f

'————_—_——_.______———_—_——______

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Data;
_——_——_—_—____———_——._____

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pefit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2024GS4002196

The State of South Carolina

County of

Richland
%

COURT OF GENERA!_ SESSIONS
MARCH TERM 2024

216
____"————-—-—_'——"=-'_._——_—_____—

THE STATE

vs.

Jamal Devonte Giles

__———_—_________——__——____

Indictment for o
DUI/ FELONY DRIVING UNDER THE
INFLUENCE, GREAT BODILY INJURY
RESULTS

. SC Code: 56-05-2945(A)(1)
CDR Code: 0408

_-__-__-_——_—______——'___—

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby walve presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

NVAIEE

hereby appear in my.own proper person and plead

guilty to Ea wizln Indictment or to

Defend.ant

Witness:
C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

SC Court of Appeals

RECEIVED
FFR 29 oy




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on March 19, 2024, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oéth: :

FELONY DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE GREAT BODILY INJURY

That Jamal Devonte Giles did in Richland County, on or about December 18, 2022,
dxiv;e a motor vehicle while under the influence of alcohol, drugs, or a combination
of both, and did an act forbidden by law and/or neglected a duty imposed by law in

the driving of the vehicle, which act or neglect proximately caused great bodily

injury to [N - violation of Section 56-05-2945(A)(1), 5..C. Code

of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute

- BYROé E. GIPSON, SOLICITOR

in such case made and provided.

RECEIVED
FEB 29 W
G Gourt of Appeas





